STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
Tel. 860-870-3120 Town Planner’s Office Fax. 860-870-3122

¥4 TOWN OF
¥ ELLINGTON
e | CONNECTICUT

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

I. CALL TO ORDER:
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items):
lll. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Review of conservation sections from the 2022 Sustainable CT Action Overview
Worksheet

2. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4 - Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation:

3. Report - Working Farmland Preservation Program:
4. Report - Open Space Preservation Program:
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. FY 21-22 Conservation Advocacy Contributions and FY 22-23 Budget & Expenditure
Update.

2. Approval of the June 14, 2022 regular meeting minutes.

3. Correspondence:
a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly agenda/minutes.

b. Connecticut Farmland Trust - June Update at a Glance

V. ADJOURNMENT:
Next regular meeting to be held on September 13, 2022.

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town’s
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Conservation Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
Link: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87981515152 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 879 8151 5152 Meeting ID: 879 8151 5152
Passcode: 986993 Passcode: 986993

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT
THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87981515152
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

sjujod Q1 sujures), Ajuo 1paL) UondY MSN 103 (i8N ‘p1ay 219m sBururen -Ajinbs uo sbujuren papirocid-19 g uured >u_=_um
‘s3upaa 'suang 3y sa1ep ay: pue sSujuten s|qeEUIRISNS JO SBLIBS B puayje A[AN09[[09 ‘ues) ut a1edpied Z'1
ay) papusne oym vossad Aqeuseisns noA uo Gujalas Juapisas auo : 0
yoea JO NN PUE IWeu Y| pue ‘(jans|-1030a11p Jojpue Juswabeueus) Jaquaw
yeys jediojunu (aas) saybiy
auo ‘jeio1o pajoale auo Buipnjou; ‘sydoad saiy;
15E9] JB JO UMO} INOK WOoIj HOYOoD B 3ABH LT}
syutod QT 1afold uopeuawsdwi Ajuo pai) UODY MIN S0} 31113 -patjdde sem 1pjjoo). *a0104y0 >a_=—um

ay3 yoym 03 {s)uonoe mau ayl Joj| INOA JO uoloE | SiqeuRISNS Aue Jo) AjRinue Sif U 10} az1WY do T°1
1wigns osfe 1snw nog "1 #9ed uo | 1Moo L Ainb3 1O sjqeureIsnS au ajeidwo) - 111 e
pauipno syuawanbal uolssrugns

FY} sTPNPUL 1BY) SAjRIBY

€ JJWgNS PUE UoISSIWgns JNoA
U] SUOTIDR 310U JO BUO 03 |00 L
Aunb3 1) sjqeureisns ay3 Ajddy
sypedw) Ajiunwwo) sjgeunby pue anisnpul °1
SINININOD sjuiod adA] uonoy HpaL) 10§ dweljawiiL syjuawaiinbay suoPYy-qns SUoIY
uoissjuiqgns

7T0T 40} paweuay
2207 10§ paiedoi3y

TT0T 10} MaN

uomY 3ulisix3 03 uojsinaYy
*A3) HO10D

*Bio-100|qeule}sns@ojul

[lews 1o joayspeaids S|y} Jo qE} puosas sy} uo apinb uone|sues) weiboid ay) s9s ases|d ‘weiloid 1L.Z0Z 03 0ZOT Y} WO} uonisuel)
8y} yJIm aoue)s|sSe 104 "puoksq pue LZ0Z 1o} weiboud Ino uypm ssliobsjes pue suoljoe jje paziuebioal pue paiaquinual 8AeY M (810N

‘uopoe ised Joj Ipaio sAl998l 0} swelawl sy) Buipn|oul ‘'sjuswsaiinbal uopoe ZZOZ SY) J99W JSNW SUOISSILgNS InoA ‘Buikppeosl aie
nok 31 - 10 s|qeureisng anosdwi sn digy o3 soeqpas) Bulobuo 1noA uo paseq ‘wesboid zzoz 2yi Jos suojoe Bupsixa 03 sajepdn smoys abuelo urxe |

‘pajou os|e ale (,pouad 3oeqyooy, ay}) Alqible 10j sayienb uonoe

ue awy jo Yibus| oy} pue sjusualnbal UOISSILIGNS "UoIIo. Yoes uj sjujod aAsjyoe ued NoA sAem jusiayp sy Ag UMop us)oIq 318 ZZOZ 10} SUoHOY
- JOBYSHIOM MBIAIBAQ UOIIOY SIY} Y3Im S39Juedalds|p a1 aisy} j| SUOJSIaA SUJ[UO O] J9Jap pue sdn-ajlim uopae [[nj Joj bio3os|qeurejsns
JISIA 8SEB]J "UONEIYILSD Spiemo) ssaiboid 1noA soel) noA se aoinosal Inydjay e se aAIss ABW J9BYSHIOM MRIAISAQ UOHIY 1D S|qeuleIsng sy

199YSHI0/\\ MBIAIZNQ UOKIY LI 3|qeuleIsnS 7Z0T



sjuod o1 1afoid uoperuawadw) Ajuo ypa.) uonoy maN Jof 31133 "fesodo.d jues3 ‘dn-uesd Jo Juswssasse SOHS pisyumoig
ay3 Jo Adod e ‘aqissod asaym pue ays 104 [esodoud yuelb e aredaid - v'L°7 jo u:w..cn_o_w>wﬁwm

‘lesodoad Juess ayl Jo voISSHUGNS
40 uoEDYLIAA 3 30 Adod v yoddng 1z
synod o1 pPalold voneluswaduy Ajuo 1paJ) uonoy MaN Joj 91qi8i3 piay (s)doysiiom Jo (s}Bunsaw Juawdojaaapal 10j SajIs pjeyumolq aznuoud SIS pisijumolyg
Suuue)d Ayunwiwod ay) jo saep o} Ajunwwios ay} abebua ‘sas pisyumolq jo H:wEn_o_m>w_umm

3y} pue says Aysond Jo 15y YL 01 1SE3[ IB YJIM SB8Iunuiiod 164 - €3¢ dd
uoaans T°¢
syutod § SUORIN[OSBY Hpas) Sugjoy Aioyuaaul au “Aunwwod 1ok uiyum Sa}IS pisijumolg
pue suonendoy pue MpaJ) UOIIDY MBN 104 3|aISHI | Ui pRIS)| SBNS plRyumolq Jo dew v S3|IS playumolqg ay) jo dews e ajealD - 712 Jo uaw d ojaAspay
‘Sapiod ‘ssouruiplQ
‘SUBjd ‘JUBWISSASSY tOn_Q:m T°C
‘SISIPPaYD ‘SaLIoIuBAUY
‘sdepy ‘SoUSGIM

swuod g7 - suopnjosay upai) Buyioy ‘uonewLIoul ‘spurod g} usea Aew sayis Q} uely asow SaHS Piaijumorg

pue suonenday
‘sapljod ‘seoueuipiO
‘SuBjd ‘JUBISSISSY
‘QSIPPAYD ‘SILI0JUBAYY
‘sdey ‘S8NsSgaM

pue Hpa.sd UORdY MaIN 104 31qITNa

swes ay) buiuiejuoo
‘yewuoj ojqeledutod
e 10 ajeidwa) sy ul
papinocid yeuuo} auy ur AojusAul
piouumoiq pajejdwod au

ynm asoyj pue ‘syutod g wies Aew says g1-§
yyum asoyj ‘sjutod § uiea Aew sa)is § UBY) Jamay
Bujuieluoo sanojuaauy ‘A1ojuanui spjsjjumolq
jeuoiBal Jo jedisiunw e 3jealn - L1717

30 juawdojanapay
1oddns 1°¢

SS|uIoucs3 207 UYL T




s36 b

suopnjosay
pue suopenday
‘SaPN04 ‘SedUBULPIO
‘sugjd WDWSSISSY
‘SISIPPBYD ‘SPHI0IUBALY
‘sdey ‘SalIsqam

upau) Suijjoy
PUE PRI UOHDY M3N 1O} B1GIBI3

*AI0JUBAU| S32UNOSTY
[eameN pa1s|dwaod JNoA

‘pOYSIajeM B 10}
A10juBAU| S82IN0SAY [RINJEN B JINPUCD - B |'Z'C

uejd Juswiaseuen
paysisiem
B 31B3I) T'E

Aoysonu) - T°T'E

paysialem
B 31 T'E

syuiod §

Buipung
pue ‘wesdold jeusana
uj uopeudisag/uoniusooay
‘sudiedwe?) ‘sweidold
‘uoneEINp3 ‘YoesanQ

upaJsd duyjoy
pue }1paI) UOHDY MBN 0} QI3

-ssai8oad ut Bupoyuow
40 sojoyd pue wessosd
Supopuow Jo uondisaq

sjuapnls ZL-y 10 sjjosduou
1220} se yons sdnoub uszo Aq pajonpuod
3 0} yJ{EaYy J0 SUORIUN) PIYSIBJEM O] pajejal
weiboid Guuopuow 20} B 33Nmsu| - Z°L°E

uoijesnp3 poysiaiem
apinoid T'E

yoJeasay paseg Alununuod - Z'L°g

uoneINp3 paysialem
9pIn0Id T'E

syuiod §

Sutpung
pue ‘wesBo.id [eusang
uj uopeudisag/uoniudoday
‘sufiedwe) ‘Sweadold
‘uoReanp3 ‘yoeaang

11paD uljoy
puE HPaI) UOIDY MBN JOj 2)qi8H3

payeujwasip sem abpaid sy
MOy Jo ajdwexa suo Jses| 18
pue abpajd au} jo AdoD yuelq v

-abpajd
y){esy paysiajem B 3)e) 0] SISUMO Ssauisng
pue sjuspisal abeinoous pue sjowold - 9 LL°E

uo[EDNPT PaysIalIeM
apinoid T'E

syujod

afosd uoneruaws)duy

Ajuo 1pau) uondy MaN 40} giBi3

-a8eudis jeuoneonpa jo sojoyd
10 ‘sjieusiew jeuonowoud ‘sdepy

‘sanss| paysiayem Aay sybiybiy yeys welbosd
abeubis e urejulews pue Juawadw| - q }°}L°E

uoneINp3 paysialem
3pinoad T°E

{syurod g1 40 §)
swesdosd a10ut 10 Z 10}
syuod gt a0 wiesdosd
auo s0) syurod §

Buipunyg
pue ‘weidoid [eusaixg
uj uopeusisaq/uomudasay
‘sugiedwe) ‘swesdoid
‘uoneInp3 ‘Weanng

upax) Suyjoy
pue upar) UoNIY MIN 10 31IBIE

‘pejELIWISSIP Sjeuolew
Buowe woy ajdwexs suo
1sE8| Yo pue (Aue j1) suonejndod
1ebue) Buipniou; ‘(wesbosd
Jod wiNWiXew Saoususs
g) sweiboid uoneonps
INOA JO YOBD JO MBIAIBN0 LY

way) Buuoisa: pue Bunoasjoud jo souepoduy ayy

puE SpaySIaeM JO anfeA ayj Jnoge Ajunuiwos
INOA Ul SISUMO SSBUISNY PUE S)UBPISAL

ajesnpa o} wesboxd e 350y Jo Josuodg - B LL°g

uoeonpy paysiale
apInoId T'E

syutod gz Xe|

uONEINPT JPUMQ SSaUISNE B JUAPISAY - LLE

uoneoanpg _uw_&mumvm;
apInoid T°€

$321N0S3Y JEINIBN pUE puEq] PpapIemals-|jaM "




aor bd

sjutod 5p 03 dn Uorel0)saY pue UoiIB0Ld PIYSISIEM - T°E'E u0i1e101s3y pue
UO0133330.4d Paysiaiem
ui ade8ug g°¢

sjuiod 0T suonniosay upaL) Suyjoy 183ysiIom pasidwod ugjd }iom pue ‘suljawi) ‘s3sod joafoid uejd ucm_.:wmm:m_)_
pue suonengoy puE UpaJ) UORIY MBN 104 31q1813 e pue uejd uonoe Jo Ado) pajedionue ‘pasu yoefosd Suifusp: ‘sjeob paysialem
‘S04 ‘SIOUBLIPIO uopoajosd paysisyem Buiyoeas Joy ‘syosfoid
‘SuB|d ‘JUBWISSISSY uoneiojsas Buipnjoul ‘sjoafoid pue suopoe B 91eal) ¢
‘SISIPIBYD ‘SAIoIUBALY Ajuiourd jo 3si) e dojanap ‘maiasl uogembas
‘sdew ‘SOMSOIM pue Aojusaut pajsjduwiod mok uo paseg - e £°Z°E
ueld U0y - £°CT°E paysialem
B 31e3al) 't
sautod ot SuoRN|o0S3Y upas) Sutjoy 'sfeod uejd Juawadeuep
pue suonejnday puE JIPa.D UONOY MaN L0} B1gidia uod10.d paysisiem sjowoid 'sieofi uoyosjoud paysiazem
's3p1|04 ‘Se3URUIPIO 01 PalJBU 10 P3ILPS suonendal payssajem yjm juswubiye 1oy suoneinbal
'SuB|d ‘JUBWSSISSY Asepuswsidwod je jo seido) | uoisiaipgns pue Bujuoz Bupsixe maney - q 7ZT°E B 9jeal) ¢'t
Wum_._v_um_._u ~mm_._oucm>c_ .w_mom ccﬂumuo‘_a paysiaiem
‘sdeyy ‘ssusgam noA yum (3ou op 10) udye
suonengal oA jo uondudsap e
suonn|osay upas) Sunjoy Suipnpur ‘Maina1 uoge|ngas oA ‘sjeob uejd juswadeueyy
pue suogengay pue HP31) UCHDY MBN 104 3(q1S13 J0 Asewwns v ‘sjeod uopaatosd uonosjosd paysiazem anok fpuspi-e Z°Z'E paysJalem
'S3P1j0d SIIUBUIPIO payssaiem oA J0 1Sl Y .
‘sueld WBWSSISSY B 3le3al) Z'E
SISIPPAYD ‘SILIOIUIAUY
‘sdeiy ‘SOUSIM

S{E0D) UOIBI0LY PAYSISIBM YIM Juswiudijy pue mainay uonendsy - 7’7 PaYsIalEM
R e a9jeal) ¢t
sjutod QT suonnosay upas) Suijjoy ‘paysIalem ‘paysiajem ayj jajua Aew speoj juelnjod aeym uejd juswaseue|pn
pue suopenday pue 31pas) UOIDY MIN 404 3|18 ayy Jajua Aew speoj Jueinjjod suofje20| aqissod pue sasn puej depw -2 L°Z'E paysiaiem
‘531|104 ‘SSUBMPIO 3Jaym suonedo| ajgissod 4
‘sueyd ‘JUSUISSISTY pue sasn puej Sunoidep dew v e 3leldl) e
‘SISIPIPAYD ‘SatIoIuBALY
‘sdejy ‘soUsSgIM
suonniosay upaLd Bunjoy ‘SI1EMpERY pue sjood jeusan ‘siejempesy ueid awadeuepy
pue suoneinday pUE UpaI) UONDY MaN 1oy 3IqISi3 ‘SpuepIam ‘s10pLI0D ueedu pue ‘sjood jBuISA ‘SpUEBjjam ‘S10pLLIOT ueniedu paysiazem
‘S3DI|0d ‘SSIUBUIPIO ‘siaginbe jje Supoidsp dew v ‘siajinbe :3iqissod J ‘spnisul 0} Seale 32IN0SII
‘SuBld ‘JUBWSSISSY paysiajem [eonuo Ajnuspl pue depy - q L°Z°¢ B 91Ed.) ¢'E
‘SISIPIIBYD ‘SSlLoIUBAUY
‘sdepy ‘SSHSaIM
SINIWINOD sjutod adA| uody HpaJ) Joj dweyawiy syuawiaiinbay suoydy-qns suonay

uoissiuigng




sjutod Of RIGHGIGEEN] Hpas) Suyjoy *Mainal eS| ayy payoayoid Kjebay ueid mumnm
pue suonenday pUE P37 UORIY MIN 104 3|qiSa apnpuy ‘Adclusaut INoA utlou j | ase sapuadold paumo Ajjedoiunw Jey} sinsuy « uadg ue d ojenag v'g
‘S3U31|0d 'SSIUBUIPIO ‘fnyadiad ui payosjosd ase Asy) jey} ainsus
‘sugjd ‘JUBWISSISSY o} safpadosd paumo Ajjedioiunui Joj mainsl jefs)
‘SISIPPAYD ‘SALoIUSAUY e wiopad Aiojuaaul mnok ul pajsydwos Jou J| «
‘sdeyy ‘SSHSGIM -goeds
uado paumo Ajjediotuniu 3o9joud Ajjefe - e ppg i
asedg :uno P304 -¥¥'E :N_l mumﬂm
uadQ ue no_m>mn_ e
suiod Q% suogNn|ossy upa.d 3utjjoy 'Z Josysyiom ‘ueyd aoeds uado ue dofeasqg - £¥'E uejd soeds
pue suonejnday puE }PaI) UONDY MIN 104 SIAINT psieidwos e pue Apog :mno ue Qo_m>.mn_ v'E
‘5304 ‘SAIUBUIPIQ Bupussnob JnoA Aq peydope
‘sugld ‘UIWSSISSY Ajreunoy ueid uogensasaid
‘SESIPPIYY ‘SALoIUBAU] goeds uado noA jo Ados v
‘sdey ‘ssHSgaM
syuiod § SUORNIOSIY Hpas) Juyjoy T 193ysy1om pa1aidwod v 038 ‘s)Sal0y uejd mumam
pue suogengay puE 14pa1) UOHDY MaN 103 (g3 ‘pueuLIEy ‘Sji0s jeinynaube juepodwirAeso) | 540 e dojanag '
‘saiod ‘SIIUBUIPIO 31 ‘U0i30a)0.1d 10} SAVUNOSAI IZPUOU - ZP'E
‘suejq ‘JUUISSISSY )
‘SISIPPIBYD ‘SILOJUBAUY
‘sdew ‘SaUSqIM
sjutod gT suounNosay npas) Suyjoy “3|qe) SINguUlie ue se -ayeidws) AsojuaAu; payoele ay) sjaidwod ueld mumam
pue suonenssy PUE HPAI) UORIY MIN L0 3GINT papnjpoul sjejdual ases|d "AIojuanu) aoeds uado ue 3)Bidwod - LpE uad o ue d ojonad '€
'SaPY04 ‘SITUBUIPIQ payoelE au) yim Jake| dew e
‘SUBYq ‘JUBLISSISSY Jwgns osie Aew noA Aojuenu
‘SISIpPaY) ‘SALIcIUSALY pajeidwiod nok jo Adoo v
‘sdepy ‘SaUSGIM
sjutod ST suonnjosay upaJ) Suijoy *SSaUPPE Ay} Jeyl Jeasy "SI0pLLI0D uenedu

pue suonensay
‘S3IDH04 ‘SeIueuIpIO
‘sueld JUBWSSISSY
‘SISIPOIYD “SILI0IUBAYY
‘sdeyy ‘SOUSqIM

pue Npaid UoHOY MaN 103 31qi3

10/pue 3310.4d A3y sanosas
paysiaiem oyoads syl Sunou
‘suonengss JnoA jo uonduossp v

10/pue ‘13jem 321N0S ‘pPaYsI3}em oA joajoid
diay 03 suonenbai asiaas 10 Jdopy - Z'g'E

uoyelolsay pue
Uu0I3104d pPaysiazem
u1 a9efu3z £'¢

13fosd tad syurod
ST ‘swutod g€ 031 dn

P3loid uoneyuawajdwy

Ao Hpas) uoloy maN 1oj alqily3

"(ueyg uonoy
paysialem JNOA Jo Led jou
41 voneoyasnf Suipnpu) “pafoid
pa1sjdwiod 3y Jo uoREIURWIRIOQ

04 °€ uonae ui papnfaul aq
pinoys sposfoud Juswsbeuew sa103ds aaIseAuf
(ueid Juswabeuey
PaYsIaJBA\ B 3JBa1D) UOjOe |7) 3jqeulRISng JO
ped se) uejd UOROY PaysIajepl INok ul paulino
Ajjeap: se joafoud foud e ajeidwo) - L'g g

UoKEI0]S3Y pue
uol103304d Paysiaiem
ut ade8uz £°¢

SIN3ININOD

s1u10d

adA] uonoy

}1paJ) loj swelyauw]

sjuawannbay
uofssiugns

suondy-qns

suonay




g4o9kd

suonnjosay
pue suonejnday
SaPIj0d ‘SSouUBUIPIO
‘suejd JUBWISSISSY
‘SISIPPaYD ‘sauojuRALy
‘sdeyy ‘SIUSAIM

upas) Jujjoy
puE YPSL) UONIY MIN S04 3|qiSi3

spnpoud pajage) asuasIsiem
sazin Aujedounu nod

jeyy snoid oy Jogejuswniop

10 Aotjod jewuoy JnoA 4o Adod v

Juawaoe|das panpsyosun
10 pajnpayss 11ayj uodn sjuafeanba
pajaqe] asuagialepm Ynm sbuipiing jedioiunw
ui saajeA Aesds asunr-aid pue ‘speayiamoys
'$}90NEy WIOOIYJRq ‘S{RULN 'S)3|10) |[e 3oejday .
uononsuod jedidunus mau [je ut s1afeids
asupi-aid pue ‘'speaysamoys ‘s}sonej Woolyleq
‘S{eupn ‘s}a[10} PojSge] 3SUSSISIEAN SZIHIN -
:03 As1j0d jeuniojul 10 jewilo] B ysijqeisy - B L9'g

asn 1312/ [edpunpy
pue jysnouaq
Joj aSeue|p 9°¢

ueyq suoeduNWWo) JySnoiq B 93es.) 1§ SN Jatem jeddluniy 3onpay - T°9°E pue u.._M:o iq
Joj adeueAl 9°¢
sjutod T SUOINOSaY upaJ) uijoy 's3553304d JupjEW-UoISDIP pue *sassaoosd Bupjew >._Ou=m>=_
pue suonendsy pue Jipas) uondy MIN 104 3|q suauwnaop Suiuueld jedpunu | ~UOISIOBP Jo/puE sjuswnoop Bumuueld jedotun 3JI[P[IM pUR 32In0s3Y
'S3|0d ‘SSUBUIPIO o3ut AJojuanul 3piim pue ojut A1ojuaaut MmN 1nok sjesbajul - Z'5°g bl
‘Sue)d ‘JUSWSSISSY $394N0sa4 [eJmeu InoA pajesdsiul [B4N]IEN B 91B3l) §°¢
‘SISIPPIYYD ‘SSI0UBAUY noA moy Jo uondudssp v
‘sdeyy ‘Sa3STSIM
syuiod 0T SUORN{OSIY Hp3s) Juijioy 'sapnpu AJojuanuy -pabeinooua jng ‘pasnbal Jou >._Ou:0>:_
pue suonejngay pue Upas) UoHdY MaN 10§ 31qidlj3 1noA 1eym jo uondudsap aJe S3LIOJUBAUL A PIM Pajie}aq ‘stauped [eaof BJ[PJIM PUE 321n0say
‘S04 ‘SduBUIPIO e apinosd pue Suiddew jje apnpu; [Jo [euoifial woiy djay ypm pejeidutos aq ues pue bl -
‘SuB|d ‘JUBWSSISSY -AJOJUBAUL MUN IN0A J0 AdOD Y |BPIM umo} 3q JSnu sauojuaau] “Auojuaaur (MyN)| [BIMIEN B 91830) §°E
‘SISIPDRYD ‘SILI0IUBALY 3y piim pue saaunosal [eamjeu e dogaaadq - 1S
‘sdewy ‘SaUSGIM
sjujod QT Suipuny upas Sunjoy 3|qepene *puny uonisinboe adeds uado ue ysygeIsy - p Y'Y'E uejd mumnm
pue ‘wesdold [ewsid pUE 1paJ) UONIY M3N S0} 311313 Apuaung spuny jo Junowe :wQO ue n_0_0>m0 e
ut uoneusisag/uoniudoday 3y} pUE PIUTISIXS $,PUN YR
‘suStedwe) ‘swesdold SUPNENSUOWSP UOKRBIAWNIOQ
funneanna dnpannn
syutod § Suipuny upss) Jugfjoy ‘syefosd oypads *(-03@ ‘ssaooe Buiaosdun Jenqey Buiaosdun ueid aoeds
pue ‘weldoud [eussg pue 1paLD) UoNDY MaN 104 3|qidt3 Sulo qusuanosdul SNONURUGD *3°1) sjaosed aseds uado anotdus) - 9 y'Hg uad O ue d ojanad t'E
uy yonteuSisaq/uonudoosy Supensucwap uoneluawnleg
‘sudiedwe)) ‘sweidod
ynneanns ‘tneanna
sjutod gT Suipuny upas) Suyoy ‘uonisinboe ‘fAunwwos ueld mumnm
pue ‘weSold {euepa pue MpaJ) uoHDY MaN Joj 91q18y3 goeds uado jo uoieuawnoog | Jnok ut aseds uado passasaid aseasou| - q y e uad o ue d ojanaqg e
u1 uoneusisag/uoniusolsy
‘sudiedwe) ‘swesSold
‘Bnpesnna Gnesnoo
m..—.Zm_>=>_OU sjulod mn>.—. uoiRy JpaJd) J10j swelj3wil Sjugwalin _umm SUonAYy-qns

uoissiwuqgng

suopIy




syuod g Buipung pas) Suljjoy ‘preUIWIISSIP ‘Sfpuueyd mewD
pue ‘wesold {eusaIx3 pUE UPAJY VoKDY MIN J04 3|q1B13 sepaew sy Suowe woly suonesunwiwos aidpnu ybnoys sasuaipne J9JBAA 9]qISU od say
ul uoneudisag/uoniudodsy 9)dwexa auo 15e3] 38 pue (Aue | Builyoeal JOPISUOY "SJUBPISAL 10/pUR SBSSIUISNY :
‘sugiedwe) ‘sweidoid #1) suonejndod 12813 Sutpnpu) 0} sjeusjew jeuonesnpa abesn 1ajem uo uoneonpy
‘uonesnps ‘Yyoesnng ‘(wnwixew seouauas g) ASalens | Sjgisuodsal sjeUUBSSIP pue Anuepi-q 1°2€ apinoad /¢
UDEBIINO INOA JO MBIAIBAO UY
sSupurer) AJuD PRI UOADY MBN 10} BIqIBIT "pj9Y Sem 1l 91Ep Byl pue “Aunwiwod Jnok Ul SJuspIsal Jojpue Sassausng wmmw:
‘SBUNBAN ‘SIUDNTG doyspom anoA jo uonduossp vy | jedoy sjabise) yey; doysyiom uoeonpa abesn 191B M 3101 suods ay
Ja)em ajqrsuodsal e 3soy 1o tosuodg - e |°LE .
uo uoneonp3
apinoid L'¢
abesn Jojep ajgisuodsay UC UOHEBINPT 8PINOId - L' L'E hmu.m; Q_Q_WCOQWQN—
uo uoneonp3
. apiroid L'g
syuod g1 suonnjosay upaJs) Suyjoy ‘3uBUIPIO -ueyd Jy6nosp aels ayy yum suepd ybnosp Aunn| 3sN 1BIEM _mn_u_::s_
pue suonensay pue 1pat) UoRIY MaN Joj 31qiSy3 uomLIsaJ ynoup ayl jo Adod v | Jajem JnoA sajesbajul Jey) asueulplo UoRILSAL pue Hr_m_._o iq
‘S3DY04 ‘SIIUBLIPID bnoap e ssed pue dojeasp (sjqeondde y1) Hnn
‘suBjd ‘JUBUISSASSY 13JEM [E20] JNOA UNM UOHEHNSUOD U] - B Z°9°C ioj aBeue 9°¢
‘SISIPPBYD ‘SBLIOLUBALY|
‘sdejN ‘saUsSqam
acueupI10 UONDLISAY WBN0IQ B 5584 - T°O°E pue ur_m:O aq
10} adeuepy 9°¢
sjutod gt suornjosay HpasD Suyjjoy uoneuojul JyEnoap A3els pue “Snje3s pue s} JOIEM _mn__u_r_:s_
pue suonenday PuE 3IpaJ) UONDY MBN 104 3|qISi3 Aunn yum apsgam jedpiunt uo | uopewIOUl JYBNoap ‘uoneAlaSUOD JBJEM JNOgR pue ar_m_..o._n_
‘S3DYJ0d ‘sIduBUpID SYUl} PUE UBjd SUOTEDIUNWILIOD) UOeULIOUL O} SHU| UM apsgam jediosuniu
‘SUB|d “IUBUISSISSY 14y8noig 1noA jo Adoo v 1ok ayepdn suonoiysal Jybnolp Aiojepuew loj a3eueN 9°¢
‘SISIPIDAYD ‘SBLI0JUBALY pue AIejun|oA 3noge Sjuspisal uiojul o} ueld
‘sdep ‘SaUSGIM suopesjunuiod Jybnoip e dojenaq - q 1°9°¢
m.—.zws:)_ou Sjuiod adA} uonay Upal) 10j swelawi] mu:mr:m.__:_umm suoipy-qns SuoIPYy

uolssiugns




s b

pue ‘weidold jeusaix3
u) uopeudisaqg/uoniudodey

‘sudiedwe)) ‘sweidold

‘uonednp3 ‘yoeanng

PUE ipa.) UondOY Map 104 91qiSi3

uo uonednps Jojeuljod Joj adeds
01 3uy ‘sxuepuane vl sdnosg
‘S1UDAD JO sOY0YC ‘JuswsSeBus
30 spoyIswW ‘pardnpuod
yseanno jo vondudsap v

10 uononpai ay} sbeinoous pue ‘sume; sseib
03 JSA0]9 JO UOBIPPE 3y} djolwoid Jamoyy
u} sjuejd wo saproRIasSU] JO ISN By} aonpal
1enqey Jojeusjjod anordw) 0y:sessauisng
[E20] pUE SJUBPISAL 0} UOHEINPS BPIAOI - L'ZL'E

syusod G suonNjOSaY ‘u_vw‘_u Suyjjoy ‘ ‘papnpout S| usWAIINbaL “Bunyby| S3D|S
pue suonejnsay PUE HpRID UONDY MBN 40} 91qiBI3 iy} aseym (s)sequnu aded pue JOU9X3 ||e uo saimxy jueydwod }ieq 210wold €T°E
‘SBPO104 ‘SIIUBUIPIO uoIas AP s Biep aAey 03 suofedyIpow 3)Is jenuelsqns
‘suejd YUBWSSISSY Ajnuapt aseajd ‘suoneindas Suluoz 10 UORINIISUCD M3U 10§ sjeaosdde
‘SISIPPBYD ‘SALIOIUBAUY 1noA Jo (s)uonoes Jueasjes Auy | @sn puej Bupsanbai syoelord fje annbay - £EL°E
‘sdejy ‘salsgaM
sujod 5T suopnjosay 3pas) Butjjoy *(suonejesul (juejeanbo 10) jercsddy Sanis
pue suonensay PUE 3PRJ) UOLDY MBN 40§ 3)qiSH3 40 181} € “PENUOD JUBWRIMOId 10 [EDg 2P VI 54} 3AeY Jey) sjonpoad )yieq ajowodd €T°E
‘SR04 ‘SEIUBUIPIO 8-9) spnpoud Sunysy pascadde yym Bunybiy Joopino jedioiunu
‘SUBLJ ‘JUBWISSISSY val sszyan Aedpiunw anoA | (je3sul pue aoejdes o) pue ‘Bunybyj Aressaoauun
‘SISIPPAYY “SBLIOJUBAU| 1BY2 ancad 03 UOREIUIWNDOP asonpal pue sanijioe} jedisunuw je
‘sdeiy ‘sausgam 10 fonjod InoA o Adod spasu Guyyby azAjeue o} £oljod e ydopy - Z°ELE
sjutod § Suipund upaJ) suijjoy ‘yoeanno saouapisal SIDIS
pue ‘wesSold |eusaIx3 pUE 2PAJ) UORIY MBN J0} 31q18113 uieysns o1 sueyd pue ‘jo Asuenbaiyj |pue ‘suonnyISul ‘S8SSAUISNY [BD0] J0] SSNS HIEep yieq ajowoid £1°€
w uopeudisag/uonudorasy ‘spoyiaw ‘ausgam jedpiunw 10 asuepodw) ayj pue uonnjjod ybi| 03 pajeal
‘sufiedwe) ‘susresSold INOA uo adeds pa3EdIPSP AU 03 | YOEBIHRNC puE uoREoNps oNgnd JoNpUod - LELE
‘uonednpy ‘Yoesnng Ui B 10 pIINPUCD YOBINANO S
symod oz SUOIIN|OSaY HpaJ) Bugjoy Apog Supusanod ‘uonnjosal m>m>>r=.mm lojeuljjod
pue suonensay puE 24PaJ) UORDY M3N Joj B1qIBYI ledpjunw JnoA Ag pancidde funuwwon Ajpuaiid Jojeusjjod e ssed - £°Z4'E aoueyUT ZT°E
‘SaDI0d ‘SedUBUMpIO SEM I 2J9UM
‘Suejd “JUBWSSISSY epusse syl woy SANUIW 0}
SISIPPBYD ‘SIIOIUSAUY 3uy| & pue uonnjosas sy jo Adod v
‘sdepy ‘sBUSTIM
syurod ST sefoid uoneruswajdwy Ajuo 11paJ) UonIOY MIN JO4 31qi3HI ‘sjepssrew uonowosd -K)a190s 03 s10jeujjod m>m>>r_umn— Jojeul}jod
pue yoeanno Jo asuepoduni ayj Jnoge anqnd ay) s}eINp3 ajueyu3 ZI'€
paieposse yum Suoje ‘uspied pue Ajpusuy Jojeurjjod aq o3 suapseb Bunspxe
101eUjj0d YoES Jo OJoyd v apeibdn pue suapseb iojeurjod ajeard - Z°ZL'E
dA wedjawi sjuswasinbay suoYy-qnsg suonay
SINIWWWO0D siulod adA] uonoy 3paJ) J0j Swelawil] ! I
uolssiugng
syurod g Suipuny upaJ) Suyjoy -ausgem “sy@om ¢ 40 Z AIoAS 30U0 0} Buimowume|

sAemyied 103eUljj0d
aueyuI ZI'E




FY 21-22 ENCUMBRANCE LIST

DEPT

AMOUNT

VENDOR

PROJECT

Conservation Commission

400.00

Ellington Printery

Brochures




% 21’36
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%00°0
%00°0
%000
%00°004

%00°004

%88°18
PNgE%

00°0%

Aoo.on.wm . 00°0SE‘E$ . . . al700 - uojSsuIE0D UORASUG) JUsWLEDS]

00°0ZZ'c$ 00°0ZZ'e$ 00°0£18
. ~UOISSIWILLIOY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% uojjeaiasuog—safiddng oo LPE0S0E"6.£200°20°0004
: —~UOJSSIIWoD
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ uojesasuod—-sajddng aoo LP€09°02°04200°20°000%
. —UOISS|UILOD
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uoesiesuog—safiieyaing 13 J01S ¥SZ09°02°04200°20°0004
—UGISSILIWOY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% UOJ|EAIBSUOD—SID|AIBS PAJOBAUCD 05209'02°0£200°20°0004
UOJSSLLILIOD) UOIBAIBSUGD
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ —juswdojeaa jeuo|ssajold VEZ09°0Z°04200°20°0004
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% —UOJSSIUIOD) LOBAIBSUOD—|BARLY €2209°02°0£200°20'000}
‘ . . . . . e ~UOISSIUWOD
00°05€'L$ 00'0$ 00°0SE'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0SE'L$ UuojjeAlesSUCS-—SUORdUISANS ' Sang 22209°02°04200°20°000}
—-UOISSHUWOD
00°00v$ 0008 00°00v$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'00v$ uojjersssuog—Bujujig Bulsipenpy 17209°0Z'04200°Z0°000L
00°0€1L$ [ejo) neeag )
00°0EL$ Bugsnlpy auwjj Hed-wwo) uoheaasuo) o 0 0 0 0
junowy [EUmoy TopUsx oUE [UWaNS  TRUPNoA BUANOd ONISjoAU] ONIS0dsg  ONDOPIU]
) . —UGSS[Wiog
00°04¥'1$ 00°0% 00°0L¢'L$ 00°0ELS 000€L$ 007009} $ uoiersesUOD—aW|} Wed £0109°04°0£200°20°0004
leg 1o6png SoUBIQWINOUT souejeg alAa sLng 1ebpng py ‘uaydiosaq 1BqUINN E:ouﬂa,»

Zz0z/1e/88iea oL

220¢/1/.L @1eq woi

€202 - TZOZ :1ed\ |edsid
ainjipuadx3y Jauue|d umo]

NOL1ONITT3 40 NMO.L



STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1736

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

Tel. 860-870-3120 Town Planner’s Office Fax. 860-870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022, 7:00 PM

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PRESENT: In Person: Alternate Ann Harford; Remote Attendance: Chairman Rebecca
Quarno, Regular Members George Nickerson, James Gage, Robert Zielfelder
and Laurie Burstein (arrived at 7:15)

ABSENT: Vice Chairman David Bidwell, Regular Member Sean Dwyer, and Alternate
Jessica Fay

STAFF: Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner (In Person) and Nathaniel Trask, Recording
Clerk (Remote)

OTHERS

PRESENT: Valerie Amsel, Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee Liaison (In Person)

. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Rebecca Quarno called the Conservation Commission
mesting to order at 7:05 PM.

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda ltems): None

Ms. Houlihan said she attended the Board of Selectmen’s Recognition Program for Elected
and Appointed Officials Meeting. The Board wanted to thank Chairman Quarno for her 15
years of service on the Conservation Commission as well as Ms. Amsel for her five years of
service serving on the Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee. ‘

ill. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4 - Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation:

Eight letters were mailed on June 13, 2022, to property owners on Green Road. Some
property owners own multiple parcels on Green Road. The letter states that Ms. Houlihan
is writing to them on behalf of the Conservation Commission, the town’s lead advocacy
group for open-space and farmland preservation and that their property is located within
the western farm belt. The letter also states that this is an area of significant open-space
preservation interest and that there are programs in place to compensate landowners for
land purchase or sale of development rights. The letter directs the landowners to contact
Ms. Houlihan on behalf of the Conservation Commission if they are interested in
preserving their land.

2022_06-14 Conservation Commission Minutes
Page 1 of 3




Ms. Houlihan said the letter was mailed later than originally planned, but Chairman Quarno
said there is no real urgency involved in this matter. Ms. Houlihan said there was
conversation at the Shared Services Commission meeting to establish a committee in the
town to begin the process of getting Ellington to be certified as a Sustainable Connecticut
town. She hopes the committee is established soon so Ellington can receive assistance
from fellows working with the University of Connecticut through the Capitol Region Council
of Governments to have them come in and look at what the town has accomplished
already and seek their guidance.

Chairman Quarno asked what was driving the decision to establish a separate committee.
Ms. Houlihan said there was a presentation by leaders from the Sustainable Connecticut
program at the Shared Services Commission meeting.

2. Report - Working Farmland Preservation Program:

In January, Ms. Houlihan contacted the Connecticut Department of Agriculture about the
status of the closing for the second farm preservation program for Oakridge Dairy. She
sent a follow-up email two weeks ago but has not received a response yet. The property
has not yet been closed on. Once the property is closed on, Ms. Houlihan will send a letter
to other farmland owners in town. Chairman Quarno said she would like the letter to

include testimonials from others that preserved their land for what the program has done
for them.

Chairman Quarno asked Ms. Houlihan if anybody has reached out or visited the Planning
Department to ask questions or inquire about the Working Farmland Preservation
Program. She answered that it has generally been quiet.

3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program:

Ms. Houlihan said the Green Road properties qualify for the Open Space Program.
Commissioner Nickerson asked if there had been any contact with Scott Brady. Ms.
Houlihan explained recent outreach to him and said that the purchase price has not
decreased and that the matter is still status-quo.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. FY 21-22 Budget & Expenditure Update

The budget for the Economic Development Commission was mistakenly sent to the
Conservation Commission members instead of their own budget ahead of this month’s
meeting, so a detailed budget document was not available to the members.

Ms. Houlihan indicated that there were no expenditures between last month and this
month for the commission.

2. Approval of the April 12, 2022 regular meeting minutes.

MOVED (HARFORD) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 12, 2022 AS WRITTEN.

2022_06-14 Conservation Commission Minutes
Page 2 of 3



3. Correspondence:
a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly agenda/minutes.

Ms. Amsel, the Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee liaison, addressed the commission.
She said the committee has replaced one bridge, built an additional one and fixed a
third at the Stein open space property. There is one more bridge remaining.
Commissioner Bidwell and First Selectman Spielman have been helping at the
property. On Tuesday, June 7, 2022, 30 people came to the Hockanum River trails,
including 22 representatives from Key Bank and a few members of the community.
The people were divided into three groups who spread muich, picked up trash and
debris on the trails and worked on a bridge. Muich is also being spread at the Batz
Trails. Ms. Amsel noted that a local Boy Scout is working on the Crystal Ridge property
for their Eagle Scout project. The scout will be blazing a trail and building a bench on
the property.

Commissioner Harford said that she noticed that signs were installed at the Hockanum

River and Batz trails warning people to not eat the fish after discussions at last month’s
meeting.

Ms. Houlihan said Ken Radziwon, the town’s new Public Works Director, served on
the trails committee prior to town employment and is finishing updates to the trail maps.
Once the maps are finished, Ms. Houlihan will give the maps to the town’s GIS
consultant and have them linked to the trails layer on the town’s GIS map. This will
allow people to open the map and hover over trails and a PDF document will pop up
with a map of the trail that indicates amenities like parking, benches, bridges, and
emergency locator signs.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (HARFORD) SECONDED (NICKERSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Nathaniel Trask, Recording Clerk

2022_06-14 Conservation Commission Minutes
Page 3 of 3




STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee

55 MAIN STREET ~ PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

CHAIRMAN
LINDA ANDERSON ‘
5 VALERIE AMSEL
VICE CHAIRMAN PAM MCCORMICK, -
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM JUDI MANFRE
ANN MCLAUGHLIN
SECRETARY KEN RADZIWON .
DEANNA WAMBOLT-GULICK LARRISSA BURKE

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee
Regular Meeting Minutes

June 1, 2022

Town Hall Annex

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Ann McLaughlin, Valerie Amsel, Deanna Wambolt-Gulick,
Jude Manfre, Ken Radziwon, Pam McCormick

MEMBERS ABSENT: Cynthia van Zelm, Larrissa Burke
OTHERS PRESENT: Bruce Dinnie, Tom Palshaw
L Call to Order: Ms. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

1. Citizens’ Forum: No citizens wished to be heard.

.  Approval of Minutes
A. May 4, 2022

Ms. McLaughlin noted the following correction needing to be made: the Committee has received a

donation of $500 from the Conservation Commission. This will go towards money the Committee hoped
to raise for the Town.

MOVED (MCLAUGHLIN), SECONDED (WAMBOLT-GULICK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 4, 2022 REGULAR MEETING AS CORRECTED.

Iv. Old Business
A. Hockanum River Association Report

Mr. Palshaw shared an update. They are currently working on Windermere Trail, doing upkeep such as
mowing and tackling knotweed specifically. The signpost behind The Gold & Diamond Exchange has
been damaged. There are blockages in the river and trash to be picked up, but mowing is the priority.

There is a chip delivery expected for Friday; two loads of chips were asked for to use on the June 7th
Trail Clean Up Day. The Association will bring three wheelbarrows to help.

Ms. Anderson said that the Committee is hoping to have volunteers help with the mulching, and another
crew of volunteers to help with basic clean up tasks.

Mr. Palshaw said that members of the Association will be there doing mowing and cutting. They will also
be available to help direct the mulching. He added that there is bridge work to be done as well, and
suggested that, if possible, they can have volunteers help with the spur bridge on the 7th. Ms. McCormick
noted that the YMCA has shut down the bridge on their property by the trail, Ms. Amsel clarified the
scope of the work to be done, suggesting that they focus on creating a bridge extension and work on




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 June 1, 2022

Swamp Bridge at Windermere. Mr. Palshaw agreed that it will depend on volunteers available. The
primary focus is the chips, and whatever is left undone, they will help with later.

The Committee and Mr. Palshaw clarified the organization of equipment required for the planned work.

B. New Maps Update
Ms. Anderson took the Committee through changes as follows:
On Batz, Ms. McCormick said to add the parking symbol.
At Kimball, add a bridge by K7, twin bridges, or clarify that there are two bridges. Move the parking

closer to the kiosk. A bridge is on the wrong side. At K5 move the bench symbol closer to the actual
location. Include an updated trail description which includes the extensions.

At Metcalf, no bridges or anything, just a stone foundation. Adjust peach trail and other colors on the trail
(the green section should be blue, small section is red). Mr. Radziwon added that there are no emergency
markers yet, because the trail is currently closed.

At Windermere, the suspension bridge should have its own:symbol.

At West Road & Balanced Boulder Trail, create these maps as they currently are. Mr. Radziwon clarified
the color of the trails, which are blue and orange.

At Franklin Street Trail, this hasn’t been included as it is not Town property, all private property.
The Planning and Zoning Commission will help with the maps.

C. Crystal Ridge Update
Eagle Scout McTighe is currently working on the paperwork required for the project and he will be
funding the project. He hopes to complete the project prior to graduating,

D. Stein Update

The Committee is officially good to go on this property. The parking area will need guardrails, which are
on back-order. The Town Engineer is looking into expanding the parking area to accommodate disc golf.

M. Dinnie asked for clarification on the official name of the trail; Ms. Amsel answered that it is
technically the Ellington Highlands Trail, which is what it will be known as moving forward.

E. Conservation Commission Report — Val Amsel: There was nothing to report.
F. Trail of Treats Update: There was nothing to report.
G. Ellington Beekeeper Update

Ms. Anderson relayed that they are concerned about the invasive species and the danger they post to
native bees.

H. June 7% Cleanup Event
This event will be focused on cleaning up the Windermere/Hockanum River Trail,

V.  New Business
A. Disc Golf
This still needs to go through a hearing of the Planning and Zoning Commission, This may be planned for
the Ellington Highlands property, but other properties may be pursued for purchase if that isn’t a good fit.
V1.  Subcommittee Reports
A. Treasurer

Ms. McLaughlin shared that there is about $2,200 left in the budget. Ms. Anderson stated that there will
be more bills for mulch purposes and the remaining funding is likely closer to $1,800, The Committee is
still looking into trail cams, emergency signs, and purchasing more wood for upcoming projects.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 June 1, 2022

Ms, Amsel added that there are other possible bridge and kiosk projects coming up; as well as the
possible opportunity to purchase Trex from Kelly Fradet at a reduced price. Ms. Anderson suggested that
the Committee budget for at least $1,000 in building supplies for upcoming projects.

B. Planning & Development
Ms. Anderson shared that trail development will continue as discussed, and the Committee will be
looking to begin the blazing of the Crystal Ridge Trail.

C. Maintenance

1. Stein

Ms. Amsel shared that a bridge at Ellington Highlands has been replaced using supplies that had been
previously purchased and stored at Public Works. Another bridge repair is planned for the near future. A
small neighborhood bridge was repaired. A 16-foot boardwalk bridge still needs to be done, and will
require more community help.

Ms. Amsel has a backpack blower and a irimmer that she is happy to use for maintenance of the trails.
2. Windermere

Nothing has been done yet; the Committee will build on what is accomplished at the June 7% event with
the support of volunteers.

3, Batz—Mulch

Ms. Anderson shared that she and others did some maintenance at Batz, which included spreading 50
bags of mulch, and trimming. More mulch, likely 30 bags, will also be added in the future. Ms. Amsel
mentioned the benefit of having signs on both sides of the trail.

D. Community Outreach
1. Trails Day
Ms. Anderson shared that engagement so far is small, but expects more with increased advertisement.

2. Printing

Ms. Anderson shared that the Committee needs weather-resistant tree signs, as well as a “no-mowing”
sign for the front field at Batz.

3. Bird Watching
Ms. Anderson shared that there will be a list of birds in the newsletter.

4. Drone Update — There was no update.
5. T-Shirts
Sizes for the new members are needed by the next meeting.

6. Calendar of Events
Ms. Anderson shared an update on upcoming events, including a flyer for Jane Seymour, Volunteers are
needed for the Farmers’ Market. There is a new addition of a fungi-foraging event, and hopefully Ms.
Anamani can do another bird walk in September.

VII. Adjournment

MOVED (MCCORMICK), SECONDED (MCLAUGHLIN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 7:28 PM.

Prepared by Deanna Wambolt-Gulick, Secretary; submitted by. L)\JM ﬂ'\?“""_’”
Julia Cannor




47 _ TOWNOF

T ELLINGTON

g JE\ CONNECTICUT
¥ NCORIMAL R

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

CHAIRMAN
LINDA ANDERSON -
VALERIE AMSEL
VICE CHAIRMAN PAM MCCORMICK
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM JUDI MANFRE
ANN MCLAUGHLIN
SECRETARY KEN RADZIWON
DEANNA WAMBOLT-GULICK LARRISSA BURKE

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee
Regular Meeting Minutes

July 6, 2022

Town Hall Annex

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Cynthia van Zelm, Valerie Amsel, Deanna Wambolt-Gulick,
Pam McCormick

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ann McLaughlin, Ken Radziwon, Judi Manfre, Larrissa Burke

OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Palshaw
L Call to Order: Ms. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:40 pm.

1. Citizens’ Forum: No citizens wished to be heard.

1.  Approval of Minutes
A. June 1, 2022

There was one correction of the spelling of a Committee member’s name.
MOVED (VAN ZELM), SECONDED (MCCORMICK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 1, 2022 REGULAR MEETING AS CORRECTED.

1V, Old Business

A. Hockanum River Association Report

Mr. Palshaw shared an update. They are heavily into mowing season and are doing well but things are
moving fast. DEEP recommends that trees be left in the river to help with fish and other life in the river.
A sign has been righted by The Gold & Diamond Exchange. Another sign by the cornfields needs to be
fixed. Officials in Vernon/Bolton want to add emergency signs to their portion of the trails.

Ms. Anderson suggested that the Committee do a story about it in a local paper to highlight the system.
M. Palshaw added that Emergency Services also likes the new maps.

B. New Maps Update

Ms. Anderson shared that the new maps are projected to be ready by September or October, which will
not be in time for inclusion in this year’s Annual Report.

C. Crystal Ridge Update

There has been no new update from the Eagle Scout interested in helping with the project; this will be
revisited in the fall.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 Tuly 6, 2022

D. Ellington Highlands Update

Ms. Anderson shared an update. Disc golf is going forward through the normal approval channels, Ms.
Anderson shared that she will walk the trail with Dustin and Ken to see what their plan is.

Ms. Amsel shared that she doesn’t expect there will be a lot of support from the community for adding
this feature.

Ms. Anderson stated that they are planning for 9 disc golf holes. Mr. Palshaw clarified about a possible
emergency service entrance that appears to be private property. Ms. Anderson clarified that there is a strip
of Town property that is in between the two private properties.

This trail will not be ready to open in until at least the fall, as parking needs to be addressed. Parking
plans include diagonal parking for more space, a guard rail, and some cement bumpers.

E. Conservation Commission Report — Val Amsel

Ms. Amsel shared that letters have been sent out to the Green Road properties; this land qualifies as open
space,

Ms. Anderson celebrated Ms. Amsel, Ms. van Zelm, and Ms. McCormick for their five years of service as
members of the Ellington Trails Committee.

F. Trail of Treats Update

Ms. Anderson shared that the event will be on October 24th, with the 25th as a rain date. The Lions Club
will be organizing it through Dianne Bouchard. The field is open and the lights will be set; Dustin will
help for the event and will check with Ken about adding additional lights, or Erin if needed. Extra lighting
will not be needed in the future.

Parking is limited, due to space, and fencing may need to be opened up to create better flow. No banner
will be put out, so as to protect the flow of traffic.

Ms. Amsel asked how it will be advertised. Ms. Anderson clarified that it will be on the Committee’s
Facebook page, and advertised through The Lions Club. The Committee agreed that advertising on
Facebook is beneficial.

The Resident State Troopers Office would like to send five officers and a supervisor. The cost is $35 per
hour per officer, and the time is slotted from 5 pm until 7:30 pm. Officers will be on duty from 4 pm until
8:40 pm. The Committee will be splitting the cost with the Lions. Officers will be billed through the
Committee, decor will be handled by the Lions Club, Ms. Van Zelm clarified that the Lions Club
recognizes that there will be a rate difference for police officers, for this event, going forward, as they will
be billed at a higher rate than the Trails Committee. Ms. Anderson said that they are aware of this.

The donation for vendors will be raised from $25 to $30; the Committee will need help setting up for
vendors. Ms. Van Zelm suggested checking with new businesses and political candidates to see if they are
interested in sponsoring, though the Committee clarified that this is not a political event.

Set-up is planned for the Sunday prior, and Ms. Anderson is planning to reach out to Troop 96 to see if
they are interested in helping with the operation of the event.

V. New Business

A. Mowing at Batz

A large strip was mowed by the flora. Bruce was there and was able to stop it. The Committee is planning
to sit down with Ken and establish a schedule to mow Y of the fields, on a rotating basis. This will help
protect wildlife. The Committee will be asking for later mowing, in the fall/winter.



Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 July 6, 2022

TruGreen has been putting down an herbicide that kills mugwort, as mugwort has been an issue. It is not
harmful to wildlife and is recommended by DEEP.

VI Subcommittee Reports

A. Treasurer
Ms. Anderson shared that the Committee came in under budget by about $150, and bought discounted
boards from Kelly-Fradet. $8,000 has been allocated for Trails Committee funding for this upcoming
year. There was conversation about a past donation that needs to be removed from the Committee’s

budget lines, but it should not impact any funding received this year. A form must be filled out in January
to remove it from the budget lines.

Ms. McLaughlin is likely leaving the Committee in August, so the Committee will be in search of a new
treasurer, if any member is interested in taking over the role.

B. Planning & Development
There were no further updates.

C. Maintenance

1, Kimball
Steps will need to be added and stabilized, likely in the fall. Brush cutting will be needed soon.
2. Batz

The pond needs some work; a turtle was spotted recently!
3. Ellington Highlands
Three bridges have been dealt with; two were fixed, one is new.

D. Community Outreach
1. Trails Day
There was good engagement, and seven people attended.

2. Key Bank/Jaime Foster

Over 30 people were in attendance, including folks from Key Bank, the Committee, and Representative
Foster. Mulch was put down, a rotted area on a bridge was replaced, and litter was picked up. This was an
enjoyable event and hopefully it can happen again next year.

3. Balanced Boulder Walk
This was a beautiful morning for a walk and took place on Father’s Day; there were seven attendees.

4. Bird Watching — Jane Seymour
11 people were in attendance for the bird walking with Jane. Very passionate bird watchers participated.
Jane will do more general walks in the future. Denise will be doing the more focused ones. There was
also a very passionate young boy in attendance who is hopeful to help out in future, kid-centered events.
5. Hall Memorial Library Kit Day
Kit day was very popular; many people were there to explore and check out the available kits.
6. Farmers’ Market — July 9%
Ms. Anderson clarified the coverage for the Farmers’ Market table.

7. Drone Update
There was no update at this time.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 4 July 6, 2022

8. Astronomy Event

The event will be at the Pinney Street fields from 7:30 until 10:00 pm on August 2", with the 3 as a rain
date. Ms. Anderson is hoping that members of the Committee can be in attendance.

VII. Adjournment

MOVED (MCCORMICK), SECONDED (VAN ZELM) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 7:43 PM.

4

Prepared by Deanna Wambolt-Gulick, Secretary; submitted by t AA /

Julia Co@




Lisa Houlihan

Subject: CFT News - We are Hiring/Scavenger Hunt/Insider Updates and Unsung Heros

ey CONNECTICUT
33 FARMLAND
T

o T R U §

PRESERVING CONNECTICUT FARMLAND FOR FARMERS

JUNE Update at a Glance

1. We are hiring! Currently looking for a part time donor relations
assistant - a part-time administrative job helping conserve
farmland in CT. Full position listing and how to apply at this link.

2.Save The Dates! Special events coming up for CFT.

3.Insider Updates - your gifts are helping us work with many
farms, here are a few in particular - thank you!

4. Funding for Farmers - check out the links in the section below
for opportunities from the USDA Urban Agriculture

5.Unsung Heroes - people who deserve wider recognition.

6. Where to get CT Food this summer - CTNOFA's easy to use
guide and interactive map for 2022.

7.CFT Webinars - archives edition.

Yours in health and harvest,
Kimball Cartwright

SAVE THE DATES!



Faomillies For‘aging

For
CT Food & Farms

Scavenger Hunt
July 29 -- August 14

Registration Coming Soon!

e CONNECTICUT
77 \\\S5 FARMLAND
7& ST R U S T

PRESERVING CONNECTICUT FARMLAND FOA FARMERS

1. July 29 - August 15 = CFT's first "Foraging for CT Food and
Farms" Scavenger Hunt opens. Designed especially to be fun,
delicious, creative, and educational for families with young
children ages 5 to 12. Registration details coming next week.

2. 20th anniversary celebration of Connecticut Farmland Trust's
founding coming up at Castle Hill Farm on Sunday, September
11th. Bring an appetite for tasty food and a passion to protect
farms. Registration details in two weeks!

INSIDER UPDATE - Fort Hill Farm in Thompson



FARMERS

N ey L
Lol dbewr by Undiean A e By
oo . A B e e
SR LR S
R L[

H T _? . . =
i

¢ 3 p

4] ¥ -} =

TREse consccricer wine

-

A happy dog with some happy cows! This pup’s name is Delilah. She and her
cow companions live at Fort Hill Farms in Thompson, CT. This large dairy is
in the process of being preserved by CFT and our partners at CT Dept. of Ag
and USDA-NRCS. A member of The Farmer’s Cow and Cabot dairy co-ops,
Fort Hill is also home to a popular corn maze and personalized nature walks.
Next time you stop by for a visit, tell Delilah and her humans “thanks” for
preserving their beautiful farm!

INSIDER UPDATE - Gallup Farm in Voluntown




Byron Gallup is the owner of Gallup Farm, a 500-acre dairy farm in
Voluntown, CT that is known for its wholesale milk. CFT is currently
partnering with the CT Department of Agriculture to protect the 500-acre farm
in 4 pieces to ensure it is affordable for the next generation of farmers--so far
300 of the 500 total acres have been protected through this partnership.
Byron is the last of 13 generations of his family to farm this land. He promised
his late father the farm would stay in agriculture after the land is sold out of
the family. Byron is honoring his father’s wish by permanently protecting the
farm so it will always be available for future generations of farmers.

FUNDING FOR FARMERS

o USDA announced $43M in two streams of national funding for
urban agriculture collaborative projects. Here is the link to their
press release which contains individual links to their grants.gov
full descriptions: 1) Composting and Food Waste Reduction
cooperative agreements (9/1/22 deadline); and 2) Urban
Agriculture and Innovative Production (8/2/22 deadline).

o« CT Women's Business Development Council Equity Match Grant
Program. Up to $10,000 available. July 3 deadline




UNSUNG HEROES

A few people deserving a hearty thank you from CFT this June:

Gwen Marrion with the Bolton Land Trust - for helping us with two projects in
the town of Bolton that may be complete before 2022 ends! We are fortunate
to have her as a passionate and effective advocate for helping us conserve
farms for farming.

Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner with the Town of Ellington - for being a
farmland preservation advocate in Ellington and contributing to the
preservation of Oakridge Dairy.

Amy Paterson of the CT Land Conservation Council - for giving us great
advice on a variety of topics ranging from property taxes to clean water
funding and everything in between. (Amy could be on this list every month of
the year - thank you!)

Adam Bishop and Maggie Donin (Maine Farmland Trust and Vermont Land
Trust respectively) - for giving CFT inspirational and practical advice on how
to craft a "Buy/Protect/Sell" program designed to make us even more nimble
at conserving farmland in CT.

SPRING WEBINAR SERIES - YOUTUBE EDITION




If you couldn't catch the webinars live, you can still watch them online at your
convenience on our Youtube channel at this link. We've archived webinars

from 2021 too!

MAKE A GIFT TO CFT

You can help CFT grow to protect more farmland, by donating today.
Click on the button above and make a gift of any size. We appreciate you!

ctfarmland.org
[860-247-0202]

0000

Connecticut Farmland Trust | 77 Buckingham St, Hartford, CT 06106

Unsubscribe kdoherty@ctfarmland.org
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by kcartwright@ctfarmland.org powered by

oﬁ Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!




	2022_08-09 CC Agenda.pdf
	Tuesday, AUGUST 9, 2022, 7:00 PM




